Private ISF

From: D L <dantzwthme@hotmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 11:46 AM

To: PrivatelSF

Subject: Questions on RFI on Private Incentives to Develop Consolidated SNF Storage Facilities

Mr. Andrew Griffith;

Isn't Pl centralized interim storage illegal under the terms of the Nuclear Waste Policy Act?

Will transportation nuclear waste over roads, waterways and railways costs and risks to a centralized location puts us all
at risk?

With the fact that NO insurance company will cover anything to do with nuclear due to high risks of loss, how will Pl be
different?

How will this proposal that invites disaster because private owners will be cutting cost to maximize profits, leaving the
Taxpayer to foot the cleanup cost. Will the cost of this nuclear waste NOT be a burden to Taxpayers?

Will these costs Nuclear Waste be handed to those that create and profited from it?

With former TX Gov. Rick Perry's close ties with WCS & AFCl isn't this a conflict of interest and an ethical violation?

Nuclear is Forever,
Dorothy Lebovitz

Upland, CA



P.S. Privatize the Profits, Socialized the losses!



